

flow. they have the ability to add CI, but don't.

---

**From:** Phillip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:39 PM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: AC

Booster pumps for boosting what?

---

**From:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:38 PM  
**To:** Phillip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: AC

Michael and I just went through this, and I recall that there is no treatment at those locations, however they still exist as booster pumps. now what?

---

**From:** Phillip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:36 PM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: AC

That was quick. Collateral engineering damage.

Can you also enter treatment processes for Flint's TP004 & TP003? These are also throwing errors. Looks like the generic unit is there, but not the treatment processes/objectives.

---

**From:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:33 PM  
**To:** Phillip, Kris (DEQ); O'Boyle, Wade (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: AC

done. this is what happens when we let engineers muck w/SDWIS.

---

**From:** Phillip, Kris (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:27 PM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); O'Boyle, Wade (DEQ)  
**Subject:** AC

Adam/Wade,

I finally have my federal reporting software working (hopefully) and need to report right away. Please add AC contacts to SDWIS for the following ASAP. They will bomb out on error reports without ACs.

D13 40116 Dutch Hills  
 D64 40563 Dumont Creek Estates

Thanks!

**Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 15, 2014 9:41 AM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: April '14 MOR

We need turbidity data on raw, settled, CFE, along with the # of monitoring periods and individual turbidity sample count. We need the front page that verifies all the data. Also note that the Plant Tap results only show a few samples at best. Hopefully they are collecting 4 hour compliance samples at the CFE and have all the individual data. We should probably conference call them tomorrow to go over the MOR and monitoring requirements.

Adam, can you provide them with a proper MOR form? Kris or other analysts have forms you can work off of if necessary.

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 MDEQ  
 517-643-2314

---

**From:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Thursday, May 15, 2014 9:18 AM  
**To:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: April '14 MOR

thought he CC'd you.

Adam

**From:** Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, May 14, 2014 2:33 PM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Re: April '14 MOR

Adam,

Attached is a copy of our MOR. It is not complete. As you will see, it is only missing the information on plant flow. That data was in Brent's office, which was unfortunately flooded due to a replaced valve mishap. Flow coming out of the plant was shut off for a brief moment (valve was originally half open, and upon repair of the controller the valve was closed fully then re-opened) stopping flow to our pump station, and flooded the front offices with over 3 foot of water causing a lot of Brent's paper work to be saturated. He is still drying things out and separating them. I have forwarded your original message to him and I expect to have the completed version of our MOR to you by the end of the week. I am in the process of altering the MOR to reflect our new operation, however for last month considering the fact we only distributed water a couple days, I tried to combine them together. During those couple days we were also supplementing the distribution system with Detroit water located in our reservoirs.

Mike Glasgow  
 City of Flint Water Plant